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From: Oliver Waring <o.waring@welhat.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 10:59 AM
To: Ashley Ransome <a.ransome@welhat.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 6/2023/2136/COND- Car Park, Salisbury Square, Hatfield
 
Hi Ashley,
 
I hope all is well with you.
 
The proposed Arboricultural Method Statement is in accordance with BS: 5837:2012 and is
appropriate and sufficient to protect the retained trees. The information provide is sufficient to
discharge condition 4.
 
I note that there are several trees being removed. Is there a condition for the proposed
landscaping or has this been approved already?
 
Kind regards,
 
Olly
 
Oliver Waring
Landscape and Ecology Manager
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
 
01707 357428
o.waring@welhat.gov.uk
               
welhat.gov.uk
 

              
 
Working better, together
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Ashley Ransome <a.ransome@welhat.gov.uk> 
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Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 7:40 AM
Subject: 6/2023/2136/COND- Car Park, Salisbury Square, Hatfield
 
Good Morning,
 
I am the case officer dealing with the above discharge of condition application.
 
Consultee letters were sent and are due to expire today. Please could I have your comments
asap.
 
Kind Regards
 
Ashley Ransome
Senior Development Management Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
 
01707 357392
a.ransome@welhat.gov.uk
      
welhat.gov.uk
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